








MEMORANDUM 
 

COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 
PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 
DATE: July 8, 2015 

TO: Planning Commission 

FROM: Mike Schaller, Senior Planner 

SUBJECT: Response to comments from the California Coastal Commission  
 (PLN 2015-00204) 
 
 
Subsequent to the completion and publication of the staff report for this project, Staff received 
comments from the California Coastal Commission (CCC) on the environmental document for 
this project.  Below is a summery of the Commission’s comments and County responses: 
 
Comment #1:  Project Description 
 
CCC comment:  The discussion of potential impacts to dusky-footed woodrat further states 
that "bridge rehabilitation" would result in direct mortality of woodrat.  Please clarify and 
describe what bridge work would be involved with the proposed project as this is not included 
in the project description. 
 
Staff’s response:  Staff reviewed the draft Initial Study and could not find the specific passage 
cited by the CCC above.  However, Staff did clarify with the applicant (DPW) that no bridge 
work is proposed nor anticipated at this time.  Potential impacts to the woodrat because of 
sediment removal were identified in the Initial Study and measures to reduce the potential for 
direct mortality were proposed in the document.  Those measures were carried over as conditions 
of approval in Attachment A of the staff report. 
 
Comment #2:  Project Description 
 
CCC comment:  How would removal of the sediment affect downstream conditions at Pescadero 
Marsh and Pescadero State Beach? 
 
Staff’s response:  The “Pescadero Road Flood Solutions Report” prepared under contract for the 
San Mateo County Resource Conservation District (included as Attachment H of the staff 
report) includes a detailed discussion of the anticipated short and long term impacts of the 
proposed dredging.  In summary, the report predicts that: 
 

“The frequency and duration of chronic flooding will be reduced, at least initially until 
sediment fills in the dredged area. While the frequent flooding of the road would be 
reduced, adjacent floodplain areas to the north and south of the road would still flood, 
although to a lesser extent.  
 



The volume of sediment removed to create this capacity is small relative to the average 
amount of sediment currently being transported to the marsh each year; as such it 
should not be expected to persist for long periods.   
 
In addition, habitat connectivity with the lagoon will not be addressed by dredging at 
this location, and therefore this component would not improve fish passage 
restrictions.” 

 
The report concludes that the proposed sediment removal will have little to no affect downstream 
of the bridge.  In particular, this single action (dredging under the bridge) will not achieve the 
larger goal of restoring Butano Creek as viable habitat for Coho salmon and steelhead. 
 
Comment #3:  Project Description 
 
CCC comment:  Will some amount of sediment removal still be necessary in the long-term, as 
mentioned above with the solution that would entail creation of additional flow capacity? 

Staff’s Response:  Again, the “Solutions” report has the following to say about the long-term 
results of this project: 
 

This component (dredging under the bridge) alone will only provide relief from the 
frequent chronic flooding immediately after dredging.  However, the road will likely 
flood again after sediment is deposited in the dredged area following the first significant 
storm event (i.e., a 2‐year event or larger). With this in mind, for this action to be a 
component of a long‐term solution to flooding at the road, the dredging would have to 
be repeated as needed, annually, if not even more frequently. It is possible that 
dredging would not be required after a dry year without any significant floods (e.g., as 
occurred in the 2014 water year); however, it should be expected that in some wetter 
years dredging could be required following each significant storm event in order to 
provide adequate capacity for subsequent events. In other words, in some years 
dredging could be needed multiple times to reduce the potential for frequent flooding 
of the road. 

 
Comment #4:  Project Description 
 
CCC comment:  According to the IS/MND a work plan for proposed maintenance activities 
and a report following completion of annual activities documenting work for that year will be 
prepared by the County.  We respectfully suggest that the Coastal Commission be included on 
the distribution list for the report as we have an interest in such activities and what is 
occurring in the Butano Creek and Pescadero Creek watersheds. 
 
Staff’s Response:  The applicant has stated that the CCC will be added to this distribution list. 
 
Comment #5:  Mitigation 
 
CCC comment:  We suggest that the riparian mitigation plan require a higher mitigation 
ratio, such as 3:1, for permanent impacts to the riparian habitat and 4:1 for permanent 
impacts to wetlands. 
 
Staff’s Response:  The applicant has been advised and will adjust their plans accordingly. 
 



Comment #6:  Mitigation 
 
CCC comment:  We suggest that the California Coastal Commission also be included as a 
reviewer for the subject Habitat Mitigation and Monitoring Plan as the sediment removal will 
be conducted in the Coastal Zone, within 100 feet of the stream channel in an area that is 
appealable to the Commission. 
 
Staff’s Response:  The applicant has stated that the CCC will be added to this distribution list. 
 
Comment #7:  Traffic 
 
CCC comment:  The IS/MND Mitigation Measure TRA-1 requires preparation and 
implementation of a traffic control plan to reduce traffic impacts on Pescadero Creek Road 
and traffic safety hazards, and ensure adequate access for emergency responders, and 
construction vehicles.  We suggest that the Traffic Control Plan also include specific 
mitigation measures to reduce and or avoid impacts to bicyclists. 
 
Staff’s Response:  The applicant has been advised and will adjust their plans accordingly. 
 
Comment #8:  Traffic 
 
CCC comment:  As there would be an increase in traffic on Highway 1 please provide/discuss 
measures that would be undertaken to address traffic impacts on Highway 1, which is used 
by the public to access the coast for recreational purposes during the summer months.  We 
suggest that construction activities not be conducted during the weekends or on any holidays 
to the extent feasible. 
 
Staff’s Response:  The Commission notes the impaired traffic conditions on Highway 1, which is 
true for the portion of Highway 1 between Half Moon Bay and Montara.  However, the segment 
of Highway 1 around the intersection with Pescadero Creek Road is not impaired.  It is estimated 
that the project will require 10 workers during the approximately two week dredging operation.  
Equipment transportation to the site will only occur once (delivery and removal).  As discussed 
in the Initial Study, traffic impacts will be primarily limited to the immediate area of work on 
Pescadero Creek and Bean Hollow Roads.  There is no evidence to suggest that the project will 
have a significant impact upon Highway 1.  While the Initial Study does reference the potential 
for work to occur on Saturdays, this will most likely not occur except in an emergency situation. 
 
 
 
 
P&B Memorandum.dot 
(12/1/06) 
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